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December 18,  L99L

Dts. Doris Sassower
253 Soundvic'vr Avenue
Whi te  P la ins ,  Ny  LO6O6

Dear Ms.  Sassower:

on behalf of Governor Cuomo I have been asked to respond toyour recent correspondence seeking the appointment of a sieciar
prosecutor.

As you know, the Special Prosecutorrs Review Cornnittee has
already reviewed your allegations and found no basis to support
the.appointment of a speciar prosecutor. we have carefulr|-
reviewed your recent let ter  o i  october 24, !9gL, and concluded
that no further review is required.

Thank you for writ ing.

Ugrry truly yours,

tl*n,gzo^,,-
Sean Byrne \f
Counsel to th"e Director of

Criminal Justice
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